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May 12, 2009

Dr. Jon Cavicchi '

Asst Professor of Intellectual Property Librarian

Franklin Pierce Law Center s

2 White Street | phs, 603-228-1541 exts 1139

Concord, NH 03301 fx: 603-228-2322
Dear Dr. Cavicchi:

As suggested to me by Ms Phillippa Loengard , I am contacting
you to see if you are interested in receiving my large collection
of legal briefs, exhibits, and other material that was created
in my 12 year long suit against the National Geographic Society.

The actual suit consisted of four different counts. We prevailed
on the first 3 but lost on the forth one. Out of respect to the
Society and my strong feeling about the rule of law, I offer no
additional comments on this important copyright issue.

If your intellectual property library would like to receive all
of the material that I have that is in the public records please
let me know.

We I am talking about concerns around three to five, 35 - 40 pound
cartons of printed material. I would ask that my copyrights would
be respected and that the library provide some kind of reimbursement
for for my out of pocket shipping expenses.

If you are interested in such a proposal, please let me know as
soon as possible, by fax. My wife tells me that she wants her
kitchen back under her control,.

Sincerely yours, Jerry Greenberg
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